
            MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Executive Office for Administration and Finance 

Regulations Division, Secretary of the Commonwealth 
FROM: Brian Domoretsky, Executive Office of Public Safety and Security 
DATE: June 7, 2017 
                                                                                                                                                    _______________     

 
              NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING 

 
Pursuant to the provisions of G.L. c. 30A and 940 CMR 29.00 et seq, notice is hereby given of 
a meeting of The Special Commission to Study the Criminal Justice System.  The 
meeting will take place: 
 

  Wednesday, June 14, 2017 
      10:30am to 12:00pm 

Conference Room 1 - 21st Floor  
One Ashburton Place, Boston, MA, 02108 

 
           AGENDA 

 
1. Reconvene Commission – Welcome and Introductions 
2. Discussion on Scope of Work for 2017-2018 
3. Meeting Schedule for the Remainder of 2017 
4. Other Business Not Reasonably Anticipated by the Chair 

 
Please note that no votes on Commission Business are scheduled for  
this meeting.  

 
For questions, please contact Brian Domoretsky at the Executive Office of Public Safety & 
Security at 617-727-7775 x 25563 or brian.domoretsky@massmail.state.ma.us. 

 
 
 

CHARLES D. BAKER 
Governor 

 
KARYN E. POLITO 
Lieutenant Governor 
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Executive Office of Public Safety& Security 
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DANIEL BENNETT 
       Secretary 

 


